

F

30-045-26638

12-26-85

F. Loc. 980/N; 1820/W Elev. 5869 GL Spd. _____ Comp. _____ TD _____ PB _____
 Casing S. _____ @ _____ W _____ Sx. Int. _____ @ _____ W _____ Sx. Pr. _____ @ _____ W _____ Sx. T. _____ @ _____
 Csg. Perf. _____ Prod. Stim. _____

T Gas
R
A
N
S

BO/D _____ Grav. _____ 1st Del. Gas _____
 I.P. _____ MCF/D After _____ Hrs. SICP _____ PSI After _____ Days GOR _____ 1st Del. Oil _____

TOPS		NITD X	Well Log	TEST DATA							
Ojo Alamo		C - 103 ✓	Plat X	Schd.	PC	Q	PW	PD	D	Ref.No.	
Kirtland		C - 104	Electric Log								
Fruitland			C - 122								
Pictured Cliffs		Ditr	Dfa								
Chacra		Datr	Doc								
Cliff House											
Menefee											
Point Lookout											
Mancos											
Gallup											
Greenhorn											
Dakota											
Entrada											
				N/315.55 Acres							

P
o
o

Blanco MV Co. SJ S 14 T 30N R 11W U C Oper. Amoco Production Co. Lse. Fed. Gas Com L No. 1A

Fed. Gas Com L #1A

C-14-30N-11W

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO.

Caller Service 4104
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

CERTIFIED--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
P-488-632-665

JUL 17 1987

Amoco Production Company
2325 E. 30th Street
Farmington, NM 87401

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) for the following wells:

1. No. 1E Annie L. Elliott H, NW/4SW/4 sec. 13, T. 29 N., R. 9 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, lease SF-078132.
2. No. 1E Annie L. Elliott I, NE/4SE/4 sec. 14, T. 29 N., R. 9 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, lease SF-078132.
3. No. 1A Federal Gas Com L, NE/4NW/4 sec. 14, T. 30 N., R. 11 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, lease SF-080601.

As discussed with Buddy Shaw of your company on July 6, 1987, the subject APDs are rescinded and returned due to drilling not being commenced within the second six month extension period following the original one year approval period.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites. If this office does not receive comment within 30 days, it will presume that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that construction activities have in fact occurred, may result in an assessment for noncompliance.

Sincerely,

/s/ John L. Keller

Ron Fellows
FOR, Area Manager

3 Enclosures

cc:
NMOCD (2)

RECEIVED
JUL 20 1987
OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

ABANDONED LOCATION